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❖ Questions for Chapter 10 

1. “Amazing men are tender but they’re not soft. They have grit.” What is grit, in your 

words? How do you personally live out grittiness? 

2. The Gritty Lessons are: #1 Learn to imagine and explore. #2 Learn to do hard things. 

#3 Learn what is real. #4 Learn to work hard and play hard. #5 Learn how to set goals 

and make a plan. Which of these lessons are you still learning, and what will you do to 

become a man of amazing grit? 

3. The apostle Paul lived a gritty life and demonstrated courage, a bias toward action, 

goal setting, resilience, and excellence without being a perfectionist. Which of these 

could you be better at, and what will you do to get there? 

4. Paul was also a man of deep faith and confidence in his strength that came from 

Christ. What stands out for you as you read the last paragraphs on Paul’s Secret – 

Faith?  

 

  


